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[RELEASE IN PART 8S[ 

From: Oscar Flores 

Sent: 9/1912010 4:43:38 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Japanese Call Sheets 

Sure 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H; Oscar Flores 
Sent: Sun Sep 19 12:39:54 2010 
Subject: Japanese Call Sheets 

let us know if you want to make these 
oscar, can you print for hrc? 

Message Headers: 

From: Oscar Floresl I 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>. H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Sun, 19 Sep 2010 12:43:38 ·0400 
Subiect: Re: Japanese Call Sheets 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06134068 Date: 12/01/2016 

86 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06134068 Date: 12/01/2016 

86 

PR_RIM_PAGER_ TX}LAG: true 
PR_RIM_MSG _REF JD: 760428056 
PR_RIM_MSG }OLDERJD: -3 
PR_RIM_DELETED _BY_DEVICE: true 
PR_RIM_MSG _ ON_DEVICEJJ: true 
PR_RIM_MSG_STATUS: 1 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06134068 Date: 12/01/2016 


